From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 11/29/2012 5:23:31 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon,
Timothy A. (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu (bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov); White, Phyllis R.
(phyllis.white@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Re:

Could you send me the slide deck you referenced today at the PUC meeting.

From: Simon, Timothy A. [mailto:timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 5:15 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu; White, Phyllis R.

Subject: Re:

Brian,

We are trying to get a response. They are still in DC. Sorry for the communication shut down.
We are calling DOE and NARUC forst thing tomorrow morning. Thank you for your
flexibility!

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 02:07 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Simon, Timothy A.

Subject:

| need to know when the Kenyans plan on visiting PG&E on Monday. Morning or
afternoon ?

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? WWW.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0325673
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